Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, August 26th, 2019 @ 7 p.m.
Village Hall
613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — August 12" 2019
b. Training Request - none
¢. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses
i. Operator’s Licenses- August 26, 2019 to June 30, 2020
1. Joni Koehler ~ Synergy Cooperative
2. Emily Sedahl — Blind Tiger
ii. Colfax Firefighters Ball —-September 7, 2019 to September 9, 2019 - Picnic License

R e e

7. Consideration ltems

Bow Hunting Request — Gideon St. Aubin

ZOR TIN Lizzies Request for Donation for the Colfax Firefighter’'s Parade

Resolution 2019-10 - CDBG Grant Depository Account

Resolution 2019-11 — Dairy State Bank Loan $630,000 — Sewer L.agoon Streambank
2018 Audit Review — Jennifer Homeyer

Cedar Street — Consider Recommendation from the Street Committee

S0 00T

8. Review/Approval — Bills — August 12", 2019, to August 25", 2019

9. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Colfax Police Report - July 2019 Report
b. 2019 Hazardous Waste Clean Sweep — Wednesday, September 18, 2019
c. Colfax Rescue Squad Annual Meeting Packet

10. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the mesting
to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W! (715) 962-3311 by
2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — August 12, 2019

On August 12", 2019, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main St.,
Colfax, Wi 54730. Members present: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham
and President Gunnufson. Others Present: Lisa Fleming with Ayres Associates, Herb Sakalaucks
representing the Colfax Railroad Museum, Mike and Margaret Hafemann, Rick Johnson, Library Director
Bragg-Hurlburt, Public Works Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and Leanne
Ralph with the Messenger.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments —Sakalaucks updated the Village Board regarding the Colfax Railroad Museum. The
street and parking lot have been paved, the train track is almost complete, engine house just needs to
be painted, state inspection is scheduled to occur within the next two weeks, United Way Day of Caring
will happen Wednesday afternoon to assist with some of the Railroad Museum projects, the Grand
Opening is tentatively scheduled for the first week of September and the Colfax Railroad Museum
assisted with some of the Big Boy Train stop in Altoona, WI advertising.

Director Bragg-Hurlburt announced the good news from the thrift sale. Thursday, the thrift sale brought
in $2,200, Friday $1,693 and Saturday $1,638. Saturday the thrift sale also had food vendors which
brought in an additional $945. The total amount received in donations, sales and foods sales was
$6,476. Bragg-Hurlburt also wanted to thank the Village Board for the use of the buildings, the citizens
for use of personal storage units, Viking Disposal for the dumpster, Holden Church for the use of their
food stand, FFA Alumni and the Colfax Lutheran Church for the use of their tables, Elaine Knutson and
Vickie DeMoe worked so hard the three days cooking food, the community members that donated
baked goods, produce and thrift sale items and the people that came to shop, the people that helped
with the sale, the set-up and take-down and the advertising. Mark Johnson deserves a lot of credit
because he dedicated a lot of time towards the event; he was there when they opened and he was there
when they closed each day. The event was a successful community collaboration and we intend to learn
from this event to make future events better.

Communications from the Village President- President Gunnufson informed the Board of the Bremer
Bank, Colfax location, closing November 8, 2019. The decision was made due to the change in the
banking industry, more mobile and online services. Lynn and | have met with the bank and expressed
our concerns of the hurdles that business customers might have. Bremer Bank has met with many of
the businesses and plans to meet with others in Colfax to inform them of the opportunities to continue
their business banking with Bremer Bank.

Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — July 22, 2019 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded

by Trustee Jenson to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes of July 22" 2019. Voting For:
Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none.
Motion carried.

Training Request
Lynn Niggemann — CDBG Grant Training — September 19, 2019, Rothschild, Wi — A motion was made by
Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the required training for the CDBG



grant for Niggemann on September 19, 2019. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Berge, Jenson, M.
Burcham, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Mitchell Kreutzer — Water and Wastewater Training — Multiple Dates for class and test — A motion was
made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by M. Burcham to approve the required training for Mitch
Kreutzer to get his water and wastewater certifications. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Berge,
Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Facility Rentals — none.

Licenses
Operator’s Licenses — August 12, 2019 to June 30, 2020
1. Kelly Roe — Express Mart
2. Luke Heidorn — Synergy Cooperative
3. Koby Flodquist — Express Mart
4. Bridgette Lenz — A Little Slice of Italy

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Berge to approve all four operator’s
licenses as listed above for the term ending June 30, 2020. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M.
Burcham, Berge, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Abstained: Trustee Jenson. Voting Against: none.

Motion carried.

Chicken License- JoAnn Mayfield — August 12, 2019 to June 30", 2020 - A motion was made by Trustee
Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the Chicken License for JoAnn Mayfield through
June 30, 2020. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and
Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Roosevelt Street Third Pay Request — Fleming went over the pay request stating the contracted amount
was $252,781.07, change orders $54.50, revised contracted amount is $252.835.57. The contract
however is based on unit cost and with the final numbers the completed total is $255,338.84. Decrease
the final amount by the retainage of $6,320.89 and the previous payments of $182,117.61 to bring the
pay request to $66,900.34. A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to
approve the pay request number three to HAAS and Sons Inc., $ 66,900.34. Voting For: Trustees K.
Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

US Army Corps of Engineers Timeline — Niggemann explained that the timeline is provided for
informational purposes only, no action needed.

Community Development Block Grant
Procurement Policy — possible adoption — A motion was made by Trustee K. Burcham and seconded by

Trustee Halpin to approve the procurement policy with the following changes:
e Change Department Lead Person to Department Head or appointee.
o Change Operation Manager to Administration Office.
e Change Public Works Projects to Projects under B.
e Add sentence to paragraph B to read — Projects less than $25,000 shall have three bids or
estimates provided to the Village Board for approval.

August 12, 2019 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



A motion was made by Trustee K. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the Procurement
Policy with the mentioned changes. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K.
Burcham and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

.Formal Award Acceptance — CDBG Grant $592,000 — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and
seconded by M. Burcham to accept the CDBG Grant up to $592,000. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham,
M. Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

CBS Squared Inc. — Agreement for Professional Services — Niggemann explained that Jon Strand had
reviewed the rates that CBS Squared had estimated for phase two of the project at the same time as
phases one, the grant writing phase. The cost for phase two, up to $38,000 for the administration and
coordination of the two grants, CDBG and US Army Corps of Engineers, for the Lagoon Streambank

project.

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Berge to approve the agreement for
Professional Services of CBS Squared Inc., estimated to be $38,000. Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham,
M. Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Cedar Street discussion- possible action — Bobcat Pro provided an estimate to install a stormwater
retention drain, $1531.50. The estimate did not include rip rap fabric. The Board is requesting an
updated estimate to include the cost for the fabric. The Board asked Lisa Fleming’s opinion regarding
how effective the stormwater drain would be. Fleming responded that wrapping stone in a filter fabric
would be more effective. Bates replied that he agreed and Bobcat Pro will be providing an updated
estimate to include the fabric. Gunnufson asked Halpin if he felt the stormwater drain would be a good
temporary fix. He agreed that he would be satisfied with the solution. There was additional
conversation regarding the materials that would be removed from the drain to be used as fill for future
landscaping; no action was taken. Fleming offered to visit the site when Bobcat Pro was available to
retrieve the survey height of the dwelling in reference to the street and the low spot to provide a
summary of her findings. Fleming offered to provide a report at no cost.

A motion was made by Trustee Berge and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to table the item and get
the new estimate to include the fabric cost. Voting For: Trustees Davis, Berge, Jenson, M. Burcham, K.
Burcham and Gunnufson. Abstained: Trustee Halpin. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Review/Approval — Bills ~July 22", 2019 to August 11", 2019 — A motion was made by Trustee M.
Burcham and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the bills for July 22™, 2019 to August 11" 2019.
Voting For: Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Berge, Davis, Halpin and Gunnufson. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Berge to adjourn the meeting at
8:10 p.m. A voice vote was taken and members voting to adjourn the meeting.

Scott A. Gunnufson, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

o B e e e e S R e e S R B e R T D O T DR R T (R e L i ad ER B F i e S S T i g o
August 12th, 2019 Regular Board Minutes Page 3




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 64730 — Phone 715-962-33114
Fax 716-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License {é New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ Jdpbhe

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 40 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thersto, and |
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answér the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ D O ~vin Koehler

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME P LAST NAME

Telebhone Number Q7]5)535" /C]Sf(;/ Email Address &n { &?A(e/“ 7940 %G})ﬁ'a@_%)y\
Current Address _{\ ‘70 | (p%%\é’f ff)enomahf<) : wt- 54751 |

(Street) - ‘ (Clty) Zlp Code) (yrs. at address)
Pre\(iOu‘s Address B Walomm S§ ot G\ Mo gnisvio— Lol SHTI5
o (Streety ~(Cly) ‘ (ZIp Code)
Date of Birth ___ — | | Age L{O

Place of E‘iﬁployme‘nt QJ nerc.u
R ‘ 0% .

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA o L

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for dehifl to the Village Board,
Recommendation Z Approve Deny | /} mé)w?% %«QZJ/WM 9?4%{9@1 7
(Date)

(Chlef of Police or d;élgnated staff Slgnature)
: Lo

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X Qans Koefden s,

O " Slgnature of Applicant \‘e‘; ?{‘,‘,’,"ffp_l"o,&
;\V ‘..0 -.." ”’“‘
~ 7 FW (MRY 23
Subscribed and sworn before me this ﬂ? day of /4(,,(4;4,5 20 /9 519~ oigt
N ; PR v SOF
QJ/M %ﬁw— 7/ 7-I2 % pU® oS8

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) %, Ot ONE

“, T OF W

Date Received: J'Q—[(f‘ Date to the Board: _8-2¢-19 Approved or Denied




99'¥€L'LL'SZL ‘P0°SZL SALNLVLS NISNOISIM HLIM S3INMdINOD

06ZC0T-IM : uonesyiien

"ouj ‘wooBulurengog :awep jooyoss

"9S.IN09 J3AI9G/I9]|9S 9IS ZUIRDT
panoidde ue pajsjdwos Ajnyssesons
uosiad paweu anoqe ayj Jeys Ajian

4

gy g |

6102/T0/80 :uonajdwo jo ajeq

191US03 1Uof :gwieN saujel |




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License A Renewal License - Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 0, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name__ LY Pheyr S2doh|

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number{ﬁ’(@a) A A~ Email Address QI/Y\!M\}MU@WDO aiea
Current Address 3[3! 70N %‘( K \C NKQ\,M Wf S’U?%O”[ 3%@&6

(Street) (Zip Code) (yrs. at addrbss)
Previous Address €%§? %’Hﬂ W O)D LWX \ﬁﬂ gb{ﬁo
(Street) (City) ' (Zip Code)
Date of Birth ___ ) Age__3(p

Place of Employment 15! \Y\d /ﬂ%@(

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny /u) 74\ Lﬁm Q}?é?é—?&/?
) (Date)

(Chief ofRolics o1 réesngnated staff Signature

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's Ilce%d all the statem nts made by applicant are true.

\)Slgnature of Applicant | ‘\\"";\'/""m,,,

Subscribed and sworn befor%this 25% day of ﬂw;uﬂ',zo 1) - 5‘"I‘U\ ,quY
- - Y £~ 0O
RO .

(LA 7*(7'39

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ;'.,

, S
Date Received: _§ -§49 Date to the Board: _8-2-\9 Approved or Denied “Ug TE OF |




APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

29 5@0 Application Date: g ’ '5/ / 9

FEE §

J Town 1}@ Village (Jcity of [}?)pﬂw County of  dUM N

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)
E A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.

D A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning $ €477 % 2/ % and ending jcf/ r 72l a({;d agrees
to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages

and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) [ ] Bona fide Club [J chureh [ Lodge/Society [ ] Veteran's Organization || Fair Association
(@) Name ¢ 5‘//[4“,/1 / e /[ gl Afer
b) Address Mo ey 7% CorFay il Sv 270
(Street) . ,
(c) Date organized £ %4/ 4 LI Toun (g vitage [ ] oty
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation -
(e) Names and addresses of all officers:
President /&/V) & ﬂ"?{ leF 4
Vice President De g Legf lefr
Secretary Selpmecn Alvn 1«
Treasurer {f‘/""”ﬂf'ﬁ /ﬂ(@""‘ l=
() Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: @//}/7 L ﬂf/ L
cerfay i f Swrle
2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(a) Street number 83 l Rc\j \r@cx,é -A;\/Q/ “ %@'\%ﬁ.&b@f\dgp
(b) Lot Block
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? @ /| o ry (or corpef §
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which ficor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

EACre Sre st Hiw

cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT \
(a) Listname of the event (. & ¢ Fa f f(; fedighters Ball

(b) Datesofevent §epp. 7 =

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. . . .
[al'F?yf F,‘/ﬁ. /(’:'»7‘ Wipr$

(Naghe of Organizgtion)

/
e L # Vi .
Officer W /// ) Officer _ Y22« “’(/Q\
(;) ;{(SZnature/date v = %S:We}
/ /é‘j‘\ ; )
Officer _| “;@;77?,. “ L Officer _|/ &7 / M

" (Signéture/date) (Signature/date)

Date Filed with Clerk R=5 -~ \Ci Date Reported to Council or Board 820 ~19

Date Granted by Council License No.

AT-315 (R. 4-09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue




To Village Board Members,

Hello, my name is Gideon St. Aubin and I live at 1000 Riverview Ave. | am writing this letter with the
intent that you will take into consideration adding me onto the agenda for your next meeting under the
topic of obtaining a permit to be able to bow hunt the Village of Colfax’s 13 acre parcel #
1700222911093200002. | have provided a topographical view of the parcel in question highlighted in
blue and my property highlighted in pink. This parcel borders my property and is fully wooded with no
housing on or around it, with the river bordering the Northern and Western boundaries. | am not sure
how your permits work but | have two young up and comer hunters in my family that might possibly be
interested in bow hunting also, so I'd like for you to consider adding them to the permit. They might
possibly want to bow hunt this property someday as well. With the three of us St. Aubin’s hunting,
having access to this parcel will allow us more room to enjoy a sport we truly enjoy. My daughter’s
hame is Breelynd St. Aubin and My son’s name is Ezra St. Aubin. Once again thank you for taking this
into consideration and | will look forward to hearing your response.

Thank you,

Gideon St. Aubin
1000 Riverview Ave.
Colfax, Wi 54730

Cell: 715-415-3216



S

T

S

=

e

:

-

X

.

i

o

-

o

-
.

Ll e

T

>

Saaony
-
=
-

o

.

e
o
e

S
S

S

Mw« =

Lo

e
sace

,«%@c o




ORDINANCE 2012 - 27

An ordinance regarding bow hunting of deer.

THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  Section 11-2-1(i) of the Code of Ordinances for the Village of Colfax, Wisconsin, is
hereby repealed and created as follows:

O] Bow Hunting of Deer. Bow hunting of deer shall be permitted when it has
been determined by the Village Board that such hunting is necessary for
proper game management or to protect persons, parks or other property and
would not pose a threat to health and safety in the area where such bow
hunting shall take place. Such bow hunting may only take place at such
time, place and manner as the Village Board may direct and shall be in
compliance with the requirements of subsection 11-2-1(g).

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as required by law.

Village of Colfax

Gary Stene, President
ATTEST:

Jackie L. Ponto
Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

Adopted —- 9/24/12
Published — 10/3/12




ZOR TIN Lizzies
P.O Box 662
Eau Claire, Wisconsin 54703

8/19/19

Lynn Niggemann
Village of Colfax
613 Main Street

Dear Lynn Niggemann & Colfax Village Board

The Tin Lizzies parades to help crippled children walk through the help of Shriners
Hospitals Nation Wide. So with your help again this year and Community Businesses. We
can continue to help children and participate in the 2019 Firemen's Ball Parade Saturday
September 8t 2019 to keep us coming back year after year and to Help Children. Cost of
Donation would be $ 50.00 to the Tin Lizzies in which was Donated in 2018.

Thank You For Your Support !

2018 Mehara Shrine Club President



Resolution 2019-10

RESOLUTION DESIGNATING PUBLIC DEPOSITORY AND AUTHORIZING WITHDRAWAL OF
COUNTY, CITY, VILLAGE, TOWN OR SCHOOL DISTRICT MONEYS

VILLAGE OF COLFAX (Municipality), Wisconsin. Resolved, that Dairy State Bank (the “Bank”), qualified as a public
depository under Ch. 34, Wis. Stats., is hereby designated as a depository in which the funds of this Municipality may from time to time be
deposited; that the following described account i be opened and maintained in the name of this Municipality with the Bank
subject to the rules and regulations of the Bank from time to time in effect; that the agent(s) is hereby authorized, for and on behalf of this
Municipality, to sign order checks as provided in Section 66.0607(3), Wisconsin Statues, for payment or withdrawal of money from said account
and to issue instructions regarding the same and to endorse for deposit, negotiation, collection or discount by Bank any and all checks, drafts,
notes, bills , certificates of deposit or other instruments or orders for the payment of money owned or held by said Municipality; that the
endorsement for deposit may be in writing, by stamp, or otherwise, with or without designation of signature of the agent so endorsing; and that
any officer, agent or employee of this Municipality is hereby authorized to make oral or written requests of the Bank for the transfer of funds or
money between accounts maintained by this Municipality at the Bank.

AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers granted as indicated below:

Name and Title or Position Signature Facsimile Signature (if used)
A LYNN M NTGGEMANN X
B. ANNE E JENSON X
C. X X
D. X X
E. X X
F. X X

POWERS GRANTED (Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each
power. Following each power indicate the number of Agents signatures required to exercise the power.)

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power Indicate number of
D, E, and/or F signatures required
A, B (1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution. b

(2) Open any deposit account(s) in the name of the Municipality

(3) Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money or otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on
Deposit with this Financial Institution.

(4) Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Municipality, sign, execute and deliver promissory
notes or other evidences of indebtedness.

(5) Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining, accessing and terminating a Safe
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

(6) Other

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Municipalities express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution. If the
depositor has indicated more than one signature above, it is the Depositors responsibility to implement controls to monitor multiple
signatures. The Bank requires only one signature.

EFFECT ON PREVIOUS RESOLUTIONS This resolution supersedes resolution dated . If not completed, all resolutions
remain in effect.

CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY

| further certify that the governing body of the Municipality has, and at the time of adoption of this resolution had, full power and lawful
authority to adopt the provisions on page 2 and to confer the powers granted above to the agents named who have full power and lawful
authority to exercise the same.

Signature

Date08/14/2019

FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
Acknowledged and received on (date) by (initials) This resolution is superseded by resolution dated




FIPCO Resolution 2019-11
= Boxes checked are applicable.
I W. B. A, " 2238 (8/ 06) ” 11328 Boxes not checked are inapplicable.

© 2006 Wisconsin Bankers Association / Distributed by FIPCO®

Prepared and Intended for use by com-
EXH'BIT A mercial banks in transactions govemed

RESOLUTION by Wisconsin Law.

[Term Credit Agreement]

(Adopted at an Open Meeting held April 22, 2019 )
WHEREAS the Village of Colfax , Bunn County, Wisconsin ("Village"), is presently in need of funds up to
a maximum aggregate amount of Six hundred and thirty thousand and 00/100 )
($-630.000.00 ) for public purpose(s) of: (1)

Lagoon Streambank Erosion Project

; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board deems it necessary and in the best interests of the Village that, pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12(12),
Wisconsin Statutes, the sum of up to Six hundred and thirty thousand and 00/100
Dollars ($ 630,000.00 ) be borrowed for such purpose(s) from time to time upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that for the purpose(s) hereinabove set forth the Village, by its President, and Clerk, pursuant to Section
67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, borrow from Dairy State Bank

("Lender"), from time to time, in one or more advances, a maximum aggregate amount of $ 630,000.00 , or, if less, the aggregate
principal amount of all advances as may be required to meet the above - stated purpose(s);
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each such advance shall be requested in writing by the Village Clerk and/or n/a , which

request may be conclusively relied upon by Lender;
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that to evidence such indebtedness, said President and Village Clerk shall make, execute and deliver to the Lender for

and on behalf of the Village the promissory note of the Village to be dated April 22, 2019 , in said principal amount with interest at

the rate of three and 25/100 percent ( 3.25 %) per annum and payable as follows:

[Check (a), (b), (c) or (d); only one shall apply.]

(a)DSingle Payment, In one payment on n/a , PLUS interest payable as set forth below.

(b)Xlinstaliments of Principal and Interest (2. In Nine(9)  equal payments of $ 7498313 que on August 26, 2020 ,
and on[X] the same days(s) of each Twelve (12) month thereafter [] every 7th day thereafter [_] every 14th day
thereafter, PLUS a final payment of the unpaid balance and accrued interest due on August 26, 2029 . All payments
include principal and interest.

(¢) [Jinstaliments of Princlpal. Inh/a_ equal payments of principal of $ M@ due on.n/a \

and on[_Jthe same day(s) of each.l/a month thereafter [ | every 7th day thereafter ] every 14th day thereafter, PLUS a

final payment of the unpaid principal due on n/a PLUS interest payable as set forth below.

(d)lother. n/a

Interest is payable on 1/a , and on O] the same day of each .n/a month
thereafter, | every 7th day thereafter, L] every 14th day thereafter, and at maturity, or, if box (b) is checked, at the times so indicated.

Interest is computed for the actual number of days principal is unpaid on the basis of [ a3s0 day year [ | a 365 day year. (2)

Said interest to be payable on the dates set forth above on the outstanding principal balance, with O no prepayment privileges prepayment privi-
leges on any principal or interest payment date on or after August 27, 2019

A copy of the promissory note shall be attached to this resolution.

(1) Here describe each purpose in detail. If the purpose is meeting general and current municipal expenses or refinancing obligations of the Villags,
so specify.
(2) Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes, does not place any restrictions on the basis of interest rate calculations.

(EXHIBIT A) RESOLUTION  WBA223B
Page 1 of 2



Boxes checked are applicable.
Boxes not checked are inapplicable.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there be, and there hereby is, levied on all the taxable property of the Village, a direct annual irrepealable tax
sufficient in amount to pay the principal and interest on said note as the same becomes due and payable, said tax to be in the following minimum

amounts: (3)

Amount of Tax To Meet Note Payments Year of Levy
(principal and interest) Due On (must be in year(s) prior to due date)
'3 74,983.13 August 26, 2020 For the year2019
$ 74,983.13 August 26, 2021 For the year.2020
$ 74,983.13 August 26, 2022 For the year 2021
¢ 74,983.13 August 26, 2023 For the year.2022
$ 74,983.13 August 26, 2024 For the year2023
$ 74,983.13 August 26, 2025 For the year 2024
$ 74,983.13 August 26, 2026 For the year 2025
$ 74,983.13 August 26, 2027 For the year.2026
$ 74,983.13 August 26, 2028 For the year2027
$ 74,985.02 August 26, 2029 For the year2028

If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said note when due,
the requisite amount shall be paid from other funds of the Village then available, which sums shall be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein
levied.

In the event that the Village exercises its prepayment privilege, if any, then no such direct annual tax shall be included on the tax rolis for the
prepayments made and the amount of direct annual tax hereinabove levied shall be reduced accordingly for the year or years with respect to which
said note was prepaid.

In each of said levy years, the direct annual tax so levied shall be carried into the tax rolls each year and shall be collected in the same manner and at
the same time as other taxes of the Village for such years are collected; provided, that the amount of tax carried into the tax roll may be reduced in any
year by the amount of any surplus in the debt service account for the note. So long as any part of the principal of, or interest on, said note remains
unpaid, the proceeds of said tax shall be segregated in a special fund used solely for the payment of the principal of, and interest on, said note.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there be and there hereby is established in the treasury of the Village, if one has not already been established, a
debt service fund, separate and distinct from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Sinking funds established for obligations previously issued by the Village may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service
fund. Within the debt service fund, there be and there hereby is established a separate and distinct account designated as the "Debt Service Account
for Promissory Note dated..August 26, 2019 ," which account shall be used solely for the purpose of paying principal of and interest on said
note. There shall be deposited in said account any accrued interest paid on said note at the time it is delivered to the Lender, all money raised by
taxation or appropriated pursuant hereto, and such other sums as may be necessary to pay principal and interest on said note when the same shall
become due.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the proceeds of said note shall be used solely for the purposes for which it is issued, but may be temporarily
invested until needed in legal investments, provided that no such investment shall be in such a manner as would cause said note to be an "arbitrage
bond" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the Regulations of the Commissioner of Internal
Revenue thereunder; and an officer of the Village, charged with the responsibility for issuing the note, shall certify by use of an arbitrage certificate, if
required, that, on the basis of the facts, estimates and circumstances in existence on the date of the delivery of the note, it is not expected that the
proceeds will be used in a manner that would cause said note to be an "arbitrage bond."

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projects financed by the note and their ownership, management and use will not cause the note to be a
"private activity bond" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and that the Village shall comply with the
provisions of the Code to the extent necessary to maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest on the note.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village Clerk shall keep records for the registration and for the transfer of the note. The person in whose name
the note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on
the note shall be made only to the registered owner thereof. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon
such note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. The note may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by presentation of the note at the
office of the Village Clerk, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment duly executed by the registered owner or his legal
representative duly authorized in writing. Upon such presentation, the note shall be transferred by appropriate entry in the registration records and a
similar notation, including date of registration, name of new registered owner and signature of the Village Clerk, shall be made on such note.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the note is hereby designated as a *qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes of Section 265 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income, for federal income tax purposes, interest
expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations. (4)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village officials are hereby authorized and directed, so long as said note is outstanding, to deliver to the
Lender any audit statement or other financial information the Lender may reasonably request and to discuss its affairs and finances with the Lender.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said note shall be delivered to the Lender on or after the date of said note, upon receipt of the total principal
amount of the loan evidenced thereby, plus accrued interest, if any, to date of delivery, provided that, if this is a refinancing, the refunding note shall be

immediately exchanged for the note being refinanced.

(3) First tax levy should be for the current year unless tax roll has already been delivered for collection, and amount of levy should be sufficient to meet
all principal and interest payments coming due prior to date for collection of next succeeding tax levy.
(4) Do not check this box if the Village will be issuing more than $10,000,000 of tax-exempt obligations in the calendar year. In that case, lenders will

not be entitled to deduct, for federal income tax purposes, interest expense that is aliocable to carrying or acquiring the note.
(EXHIBIT Ay RESOLUTION ~ WBA2238  Page 2 of 2




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Scott Gunnufson, President
Lynn M. Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Bauman Associates, Ltd
4229 Southtowne Dr.
P.O. Box 1225

Eau Claire, W1 54702

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit(s) of the financial statements of Village of
Colfax, which comprise the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of December 31, 2018, and the
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions as to whether the financial
statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information
that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying
on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or
misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors.
We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of August 5, 2019, the following representations made
to you during your audit.

Financial Statements

1) We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated 1/4/2019,
including our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with U.S. GAAP and for preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria.

2) The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles and include all properly classified funds and other financial information of the primary
government and all component units required by generally accepted accounting principies to be included in the
financial reporting entity.

3) We acknowiedge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to
prevent and detect fraud.

5) Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those at fair value, are reasonable.

6) Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers,
leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related parties have been
appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.



7) Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of noncompliance, subsequent to the
date of the financial statements that would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.

8) We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries that you have proposed and they have been posted
to the Village’s accounts in the appropriate funds.

9) The effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the
financial statements as a whole for each opinion unit. A list of the uncorrected misstatements is attached to

this letter.

10) We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements, and we have not
consulted a lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or assessments.

11) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Village is contingently liable, if any, have been
properly recorded or disclosed.

Information Provided
12) We have provided you with:

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters [and all
audit or relevant monitoring reports, if any, received from funding sources].

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

c) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit
evidence.

d} Minutes of the meetings of the Village or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes
have not yet been prepared.

13} All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

14) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

15) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:
a) Management,
b) Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
c) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the ﬁnéncial statements.

16) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity’s financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

17) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements.

18) We have disclosed to you all known instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects should be
considered when preparing financial statements.

19) We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects
should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

20) We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity’s related parties and all the related party relationships
and transactions of which we are aware.



21) As part of your audit, you prepared the draft financial statements, related notes, and the required
supplementary information and preparing the Form C and the PSC report. In regards to these services
performed by you, we have:

a) Made all management decisions and performed all management functions.

b} Designated an individual with suitabie skill, knowledge or experience to oversee the services.
c) Evaluated the adequacy of the results of the services performed.

d) Accepted responsibility for the resuits of the services.

Government—specific

22) We have made available to you all financial records and related data [and all audit or relevant monitoring
reports, if any, received from funding sources].

23) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

24} We have taken timely and appropriate steps to remedy compliance violations of laws, regulations, contracts,
or grant agreements, or abuse that you have reported to us.

25) We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

26) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the
audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.

27) We have provided our views on reported findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our
planned corrective actions, for the report.

28) The Village has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets,
deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balance or net position.

29) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts; and we have identified and
disclosed to you all laws, regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data
significant to the audit objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities
in separate funds.

30) There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations {including those
pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant agreements,
tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the
financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance.

31} As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related notes, provided
year end accounting and depreciation calculations, and prepared the Form C, PSC report, and the annual TIF
reports. We have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee your
services and have made all management decisions and performed all management functions. We have
reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes.

32) The Village has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets
nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

33) The Village has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

34) We have followed all applicable faws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending budgets.



35) The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, and
properly disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations.

36) The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.

37) All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major are
identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly important
to financial statement users.

38) Components of net assets (net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and equity amounts
are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

39) Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

40) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of
activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

41) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund principal.

42) Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and reported.

43) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and are
properly disclosed.

44) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if
applicable, depreciated.

45) Joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, and other related organizations have been properly disclosed
in the financial statements.

46) We have appropriately disclosed the Village’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
net assets are available and have determined that net assets were properly recognized under the policy.

47) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The RSl is measured
and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and presentation have not
changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and
interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSI.

Sincerely,

Village of Colfax

Signature: éﬁ%ﬂﬂ 721 . 7 }L_%%&[Z ana.

Tie: A dministredor- Clerk- Treasurenr




2T X097V

‘PeleISsiw Ajfelisjews 99 0} 9joym € Se usie; Jiun uoluido Jo sjuswsle)s [eroueul sy} asned Jou op ‘sjebaibbe 8y}
Ul pue Ajlenpialpul ‘seousIayIp JpNe Pejoe.1ooun ‘SI0jo.) SALEHIEND JO UONBISPISUOD JU) SE [|oM SE ‘SA0qe pawiouad Uolen|eAs sy} JO S}NSSI SU} UO Pased :UoISN|IU0D

"SJUSWSJE]S [EI0UEUY aUj JO SIopeal au) JO SUOISap
U} S8ouUSNUI 10U PINOM SIu} SE sjusWsjess [eloueuy 8y} 0] [elisjew jou si juswysnipe passed ayj Jo J0ays auy) pue Juswabeuew Aq pajdeooe aiom sapjua pesodoid e ‘v/N

"Aym suosess sy} pue ‘[oym B SE SJUSWSIE]S [BIDUBUY B} 0} PUB SSINSOISIP PUB SJUNOJDR oyioads 03 uone|al u ‘sjebaibbe
34} Ul Jo Ajlenpinipul ‘[elsiew SJe SjUSLWISEISSIW PaJeNWNIOE PajosLIooun JSYISUM JO UOEN|eAs Inok OJuI paJajus Jey; siojoey sAnelenb aquasaq :s10joed aAejEND

%0.L’S %820 %000 %80°0- %00°0 {%00°0 %S0°0- (pouraw ssAojjos) suoRded g/ 10 % se Qv Jeak Joud pue Jusun)
%88°¢ %8610 %00°0 %80°0- %00°0 (%0070 %S0°0- (pouraw urepno uon) suondes §/4 Jo % se Qv Jesh uaung
£96'28- 9/¢€'¢99'L  |€LP'08S'L [1/0'066°C aLL’sL'z l28L'ipL'9 slejo} uopden Juswele)s [eroueur
9TLY- 9Ly 0 6LZ'€- 0 gle'e- (poursw sonojjol) Qv Jeah Joud pue Jeah Jusuno psuiquod
10S'1- 105') B , : sseak Joud—qy pasnipeun jo o83
BLZ'c- Blz'e 0 6Lze- 10 BLg'e- (Poyrew uienns uoll) JesA JuaNo—Qy pajsnipeun JoN
paxooq Ajjusnbasgns sjusuisnipe jipne ssa
gLee" 6L2'e 0 6LZ'c- 0 0 BLT'e- ejol
6lLg'e- 6L2'e 0 6Lg'e- 0 BlLT'e- Y0 00vP Ad UliM Jusisisuco lenjoey souelnsul
2 L0°00b ulewal 0] soueInsul fusdoid U_mam#n_
Apedoud predaud Bunsnpe
uo ssed 0] ayI| pINom Uuky
uolisod ‘uadx3 SaNUaAay uonisod SMoJjul SMOIno |“joy Jaded asnen (d) pajosloud 1o | (Qv) @ousieyiq upny
19N JoN/oduUElRg padia)s palid -3IOpA (r) reyuawBpny |{jo (asnyeN) uonduasag
/aauejeg pung p/sanlliqel] | Jap/sjassy (4) renmyoey
pung [ejol fejol
ui abueyn
:J0 Juswdje)s (1apun) JOAQ JO JUNOWY—~)I3)1] JUSWSJE)S [eIoUBLI]

TIIO] ST DUNS[aWeD

810j3q 0L0L UORISS Ul 80UBPING U} Yym Jeljiwey 84 0} pasu NoA “ejendoidde se ‘Spouaw UIBLIND UOII PUE JSAO]0L U} yjoq Buisn ‘sjuswsierssiw Jo o8y ayj Buifpguenb
10} smojie wioj ey “Ajljensiew Bunenjeas ul suojesapisuco sAlelfenb jo Bugs) e pue suoieueldxs apirold sjge; oy Buimotjo} ssjou ey "synsal [eouLLy [enioe s,Anus
o} uo peseq sjeldoidde [ys si Ajjensiew Jeyjeym ssasses! ‘SJUSWSJEISSIW PLJOBLI00UN JO 19818 ay) Buienjeas aJojeg pun uoiuido yoes Joj pasedaid aq pjnoys ,wic
uonen|eAz soUSIByIJ PNV, Sjesedss . sy "9joym e Se Usxe} Jun uojuldo Ue Jo SJUSWAe)s [eouBuY ay) S)elssiw Ajjelsjew Aays Jeyi@ym uo apnjouod pue spun uouido
[ENPIAIPUI JO IXSJU0D U} Ui “sjebaibbe sy} u pue Ajjenpiapul ‘seousiayip JIPNE PSjos.LIodUN (|8 8jenjeAs ‘Jpne sy} JO pus 8y} v "ssujus Buisojo fewlou spnjoul Jou pinoys
wog siy] (Lg-X0-97v 40 G dels je pajuswnoop) [eiAL) PaISpISUAD Junowe sy uey) Jejessb (qy) seousiayip 1pne sje|nwnode o] pasn 8q ABW WIO) SIY] :SUOIIINASU]

h 00°005°L ¢ |49AQ seousIByIg IPNY UMOUY 1o Bunsr] v F SaljIAOR _ScmEEm>o®_ Jun uoido
[ 6L/2/9] =req [ HINF] :Aq pajejdwon
[ 810z/LEcL] -9je( juswalels jerueul _ Xeyjo9 o abeyjip] UM [EJUSWUIBA0L)

o wiio4 uoyenjeAs aduaLePId UPNY ZZL-XI-91V
[ zeiosoz]  xepup

g (e1r2) ov




2TL-XO0-9TV

‘PeleISSiW Ajfelisjew 99 0} 8joyMm B Se use) Jiun uojuido Jo sjuswisle)s [eloueul sy} aSned Jou op ‘sjebaib6e ay;
ul pue AJ[ENpIAIpUL ‘SSOUSIBYIP IPNE PSJOR1I00UN ‘SI0J0.) SAIEH[END JO UOIEISpISUOD O} SE [|am SB ‘anoqe pauopad uolen|eAs ay) Jo S)NSal 8U} UO PIseq UoISN|jau0n

"SJUSWISIE]S [BIOUBUY SY] JO SISPEaI 8U) JO SUOISIOap
O} SOUSNHUI J0U PINOM SiY} Se SjusWSe]s [efoueuy sy 0 [eliajew Jou s| juswisnipe passed auj Jo j08ya ay} pue Juswabeuew Aq pajdadoe siem sauus pasodoud [jg ‘v/N

“Aym suoseal au} pue ‘S|oym B Se SJUSWAJE]S [BIDUBUY S} O} PUB SSINSOISIP PUE SJUNOE oyoads 03 uonelas ul ‘sjebsibbe
U} Ut Jo Ajfenpiaipul ‘[eLSiew Be SJUSISIEISSIW PIJENWNIOE PaJosLI0oUN JOYISYM JO UOREN[EAS JNOA OJul P3JSIUS Jey} SI0j0B) 2ARlIeNb aquosa( :S10}0B4 SAREN[END

%L08 %2E0 %00°0 %€EC Q- %00°0{%00°0 %S0~ (poytew Janojjol) suonded /4 40 % Se Qv JEak Joud pue jusung
%SY'S %cc0 %000 %¢€T 0~ %00°0 %000 %SL°0- (Pouraw urepno uoir) suondes g/4 Jo %, se Qv Jeeh usun)
820'65- €LL'GGP'L  |GB0'96S'L [L00'E8E’L 9/9°/718 129'002'2 S[ej0} uoides juswsiess [eloueul
9zLy 9el'y 0 6lg'c- 0 0 6lc'e- (pousw Janojjol) Qv seak Joud pue sesk Juslno psuigwo)
10G'L- 105l a0 steak 1oud—Qy pajsnipeun Jo 1083
61Z'¢- 6LC'E 0 6l¢e- 0 0 6lc'e- (poursw urepno uoll) teaf JusLno—qy pajsnipeun joN
paxooq Ausnbasgns sjuawisnipe Jipne sse7
61Z'¢- 612’ 0 6lLg'c- 0 0 61LZ'¢- lejo|
612'¢- XA 0 6Lg'e- 0 6lLc'e- £0°00VY Ad fenjoed @JueInsu|
¥ L0°00by| UM JUSISISUOD ulRWaS O} SIU} Auadoud predaig
uo ssed o} ayij pjnom uukl )
uoijisod sasf “uy $32I1n0g uonisod SMO[jul sjossy |19y Jaded asne) (d) pajasiosd 10 | (QV) eduatayig upny
19N J9yjo/se | -uljiaylo | JoN/aoue[eg palIaje 1e101 =NIOM (r) reyuswiBbpnr (jo (ainyeN) uonduosag
/3duejeg |.njipuadxy | /senusnsy pung p/saninqer| ‘() lenyoey
pung fejol
ui abueys
0 Jusuusielg (19pun) JAAQ JO JUNOWY—]IaY T JUSWSIL)S [BIOUBUL

TIT0T STUY BUNS[AWdD

810489 0L0L UoI09s uf @ouepinb sy} m Jeliwe) aq 0} pasu noA -sjeudoidde se ‘spoyiow Urepnd uoll pue JsAojjol sy} yoq Buisn ‘sjusiusielssiw o Josye ayi Buifnuenb
1o} smojle wioy 8yl “Aijeusiew Bupenfeas Ul suonelspisuod aAleyenb 1o Bugsije pue suaneuejdxa apircid s|qe} auy Buimol|o) sej0U 8y "SYNsal [BIOUBLY [Eerjoe s, Anua
au3 uo paseq sjendoldde fj3s st AjljeuSiBIL ISUISUM SSBSSEAI ‘SJUSWOIEBISSIW PajoLIoouUn 10 089 sy} Buenieas alojeg Jun uciuido yoese loy pasedaid aq pinoys W04
uofen|eAs sausialiq 1PNy, Seledss B ‘sny . "9joum e se usye} jiun uojuido Ue Jo sjuswsye)s [eloueuy sy sielssiw Afjelsjew Asyl Jay1aym Uo apnjoucd pue spun uojuido
[ENPIAIPUL JO 1X8JU00 8y} Ut ‘sjefaibbe syl ul pue AjjlenpiAipul ‘Seoussayip Jpne pajoaiooun jje 8jen[eAs ‘Jipne sy} 4o pus 8y} Jy "SeLjus BUISO|D [BULIOU BPN[DUI JOU PINoYS
wioy siy) "(1'2-XD-97y 40 G delg Je pejusinoop) jBiAL PaJSpISUOD JUNOWE By} LBy} Jajeauf (qy) seouslalip IPNe a1ejnwnooe o] pesn aq Aeuw W0y SI | 1SU0NINIISU}

| 000001 ¢ |49AQ seoualapig upny umou Jo Bunsi v [ puny fesaush - puny Jole|y] Jun uoado
_ 61/2/9] e1eq [ HIAr] :Ag pajejdwon
_ 810Z/Le/cl] ‘9jeq JusWSleS [eRUeBUlY [ Xe}|0D 40 3beyjiA] HUN [EUBWUIBA0S)

W04 uoyen|eAs a3ualaYig HPNY :ZZL-X0-91V

[ epu

I (eLrR) o1y




From: Bobcat Pro (715)962-3345
E8148 state road 170 No. 72319
Colfax, Wi 54730

To: Village of Colfax Work Performed at:

Date: 7-23-19
Your Work Order No.:
Our Bid No.:

French drain for Mark Halpin

Fabric (R}

Dig out area 6 feet wide 12 feet long 15 feet deep

Replace with 2 loads of 3" x 6” screened rock for drain area

Using sand dug out from area, put on top of rock 2’ thick for filter area

Using topsoil from area dug out replace on top of affected area around drainage screen
provided by the village

Rock $831.50
4 hours backhoe $500
2 hours truck $200

wexikk if area dug out caves in, material list prices will increase as well as
labor* =
Wi\ ‘/\L\\/z vesNise 4 cc wete  oin

Total $1,531.50 .
Mond (,Lﬂ \

Due upon receipt invoices not paid in 30 days from invoice date incur 1.5% interest
Thisis a 1:] Partial D Full invoice due and payable by:
Month Day Year

in accordance with our D Agresment D Proposal  No.
Dated Month Day Year

www.socrales.com Page 1 of 1 §54301-250 + Rev. 05/04




ASSOCIATES

MEMORANDUM

To: Village Board of Colfax, Wi

From: Lisa Fleming

Date: August 16, 2019 Project No.: 00-0008.23
Re: Drainage Issue at Cedar Street
Village Board:

You have requested a review of potential issues at the drainage of a back yard whose address is on W 3"
-Ave, but the issue is located on his back yard which abuts Cedar Street in the Village. | met with the
contractor and with Rand, DPW of Colfax on Thursday, August 15, 2019. We reviewed the drainage, the
street configuration and possible alternatives.

Page 10of 4

Project: 00-0008.23 File: c:\users\lniggemann\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\inetcache\content.outlook\lv2kumgy\memo- cedar st
draiange issue aug 2019_.docx

e ®
<\ ] W\&YN‘W 3433 Oakwood Hills Parkway e Eau Claire, Wi 54701-7698
5 \ 800.666.3103 e www.AyresAssociates.com

Hire



One thing we have asked Rand to do was call in Diggers hotline so that we could know what if any
utilities are in the ditch along the proposed house’s back yard. This is important because it may impact
the decision the Board may wish to make. He will report back to me once they have marked the
locations of the underground utilities in the area.

We will go thorough alternatives and offer suggestions. Understand these are not engineered
suggestions, and as such may or may not work on a regular basis.

Background

The back yard of the property on W 3" St. has flooded over the years on and off according to Village
sources. Cedar Street was milled and resurfaced in the last three years and the landowner is concerned
that the flooding has gotten worse, as they feel the roadway was raised vertically. There are two things
of note in the back yard, it has been a low spot previously, and there is a large tree that has been cut
down and the stump left in place.

Regarding the weather, we just completed a study for another community nearby, and the
precipitationError! Bookmark not defined. level has been significantly above average for the last five
years. Significantly means about 10% greater than average, and storms have come in inopportune
times. What we mean by that is the storms or snowfalls have come at times one on top of another, or
during times of frost when there are significant melts. This past season winter of 2018-2019 was a good
example. We received over 60 inches of snow in February, on frozen ground, and then had melts and
rainstorms in March and April. This caused ponding in areas where traditionally we have not seen it and
in slower infiltration rates.

Soil information is not availabie in this backyard. Based on what we have experienced throughout the
rest of the Village in reconstruction of roadways, it is not uncommon to have a silt/clay/shale layer on
top before we reach the sand layer. We suspect this might be the case in this instance. From visual
review the water does not infiltrate as fast as other parts of the area which may sitting on cleaner,
sandier soils.

There is no underground stormwater in place along the entire area. All stormwater is surfaced drained.
Once it reaches a flat area it infiltrates as best it can depending on the season and the soil capacity. The
lack of a storm water system in such a flat area is difficult to overcome.

There is a large commercial building just north of the back yard. The roof and driveways drain down into
a very shallow ditch and then make a 90-degree bend to the extremely shallow ditch along the east side
of the back yard. The roadway is draining from the railroad property and down to W 3" Ave., and then
the water drains in the extremely shallow ditch on the west side of Cedar St., or adjacent to the

backyard in question.

The landowner is concerned about the roadway being raised and causing the problems. Even if the
roadway were lowered 6” it would not significantly change the drainage pattern to the shallow ditch and
then spread out to his back yard. What is happening is that the roadway is now truly impervious and as
such is coming to the low area-backyard-before infiltrating. Before there was area for the water to
infiltrate on the roadway itself according to others from the Village.

Page 2 of 4

Project: 00-0008.23 File: c:\users\Iniggemann\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\inetcache\content.outlook\lv2Zkumgy\memo- cedar st
draiange issue aug 2019_.docx



Options

Options presented will be in order from least expensive except for the first one-which is to engineer the
roadway and stormwater system for the area. We have ignored the issues of the last spring 2019-many,
many, houses had water in their basements that never did before. In this case no matter what the
backyard is the low spot and would have had flooding. We are striving for everyday flooding issues chat
might be encountered.

Option 1
Hire a professional engineer to evaluate the storm water issues in the area of drainage, not just the

isolated area in question. Determine a long-range plan for stormwater installations for this work. Some
easements might be required, or it might involve digging up some streets in pretty good conditions (like
Cedar St). This is difficult for most communities to justify when there are so many streets that need
work. Estimated cost ranges from $25k-$50k for the actual engineering, and $250k to $500 k for the
reconstruction of what would need to be done.

Option 2
Do nothing-area continue to have a flooding issue and does not resolve itself.

Option 3
Rand and | are both hoping there are not utilities within the r/w along Cedar Street. Even if they are

there and they are in Village right of way, Village is within their rights to ask them to lower their line-
based on what you expect to dig out, or relocate outside of your r/w-which means they would have to
get easement from property owner.

If there are none, you could then work on providing a deeper ditch. Determine if we will be accessing
private property. If so then it would still involve getting an easement from the property owner for
access to cut the backside of the ditch on his property. Depending on the slope the owner might like to
see it could extend a distance into the yard. Typically, a 3:1 slope is a riding lawn mower mowable
slope. You could also consider digging out the poor soils in the ditch to reach good sand, or the drainage
pond with stones and filter fabric as previously discussed. This would be tricky as the contractor would
have to use a trench box and fill it back in as he goes. Work on making the ditch on the north side
(commercial building) of the back yard, turn into the ditch without overflow into the back yard.
Restoration would involve topsoil seed, mulch. Guess estimate would be $10k-S50k.
Pros
e The Village will have addressed their problem-roadway water in their roadway ditch. Itis
evident that the house in question does not have gutters or has had work done to keep the
water away from the foundation. The tree that has been removed now has a rotting stump left
in the back yard, it is possible water is following old roots towards the foundation and allowing
water to build up pressure against the foundation causing ieaks.
e Under most conditions this option should work, but not in extreme conditions. Even storm
sewer is not designed to hand extreme conditions, ponding occurs until it drains away.
Cons
e There might be utility conflict and it might cost the village money to move existing utilities or
might not be able to be moved.
e There will be tree roots encountered-there are silver maples existing in the area of the wori and
will have to come out.

Page 3 of 4

Project: 00-0008.23 File: c:\users\Iniggemann\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\inetcache\content.outlook\lv2kumgy\memo- cedar st
draiange issue aug 2019_.docx



If you must go onto private property-landowner might not like the ditch as they have had level
lawn to mow in the past and might not grant an easement.

Controlling roof water will be difficult from the commercial company along the north backyard
line.

Not a total engineered fix-if the water overflows the ditch it will get into the back yard.

If install drainage area with rocks and fabric-can certainly become frozen under right conditions
an might not work, again causing flooding into the back yard.

Option 4
This option involves installing an underground pond on private property. As discussed above it should

work for most situations. You have an estimate of around $1500 plus fabric to be added, so let’s say
$5,000, However, you are now allowing a private landowner to drain and infiltrate a Village street water
and neighboring commercial property. There are so many issues that could go wrong with this
opportunity-

Consult with your Village Attorney for the use of this option-The questions below are our
thoughts on the type of questions you should be asking them.

Would you need an easement-| should think that is only good business?

What type of easement, temporary to build only? Or permanent so you can service it? How will
you access the middle of the back yard?

If restoration does not go as weli as landowner likes-who will make sure it is resolved? Is the
grass growing? Does it need regrading due to erosion because of rain before vegetation
establishment?

Will you install and turn it over to the landowner?

Will the landowner make some improvements to help his situation-gutters? Tearing out the
stump? Backfilling and compacting? Making sure his lawn nest to the foundation is as high as
possible to prevent infiltration to his basement?

What happens if they continue to have problems and now this system you installed was not
properly engineered? Who will the liability be assigned to?

Would you make this temporary until the street is reconstructed? If so, would it be tied to the
deed, so all parties know about it-or have a MOU?

What happens if there is a hazardous spill and it ends up in this drainage system? And [ mean
from either party, Village, commercial building, or landowner-where does the responsibility lie?
Who pays to clean it up?

Lastly , does this set a precedence for work throughout the Village to take care of other similar
issues on private property?

Option 5

Purchase the property, tear down the house, regrade it to better facilitate a new building and
resell the lot. Or use it for a site for a future storm water pond. Price could range from $100k to

$250K.

From a purely engineering standpoint our recommendation is for the Village to handle its street storm
water and deal with those issues. Consulting your attorney after this discussion is the next step in our
opinion before moving forward with any considerations.

Page 4 of 4

Project: 00-0008.23 File: c:\users\Iniggemann\appdata\local\microsoft\windows\inetcache\content.outlook\lv2kumgy\memo- cedar st

draiange issue aug 2019_.docx



8/23/2019

8:59 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 8/12/2019 From Account:
Thru: 8/25/2019 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
75788 8/15/2019 A-1 EXCAVATING, INC 152.00
75789 8/15/2019 APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC 2,192.00
75790 8/15/2019 BAUMAN ASSOCIATES 11,150.00
75791 8/15/2019 CARLTON DEWITT 557.74
75792 8/15/2019 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 402.75
75793 8/15/2019 DIGGERS HOTLINE 24.00
75794 8/15/2019 DONALD KNUTSON 31.73
75795 8/15/2019 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 102.00
75796 8/15/2019 EXPRESS MART 373.75
75797 8/15/2019 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 154.98
75798 8/15/2019 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
75799 8/15/2019 HAAS SONS INC 66,900.34
75800 8/15/2019 HAWKINS, INC. 1,974.14
75801 8/15/2019 HUEBSCH 43.76
75802 8/15/2019 KYLES MARKET 82.30
75803 8/15/2019 LAKE SUPERIOR MAGAZINE 105.27
75804 8/15/2019 LBR ELECTRIC 10,000.00
75805 8/15/2019 MAYO CLINIC 180.00
75806 8/15/2019 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICATL 145.07
75807 8/15/2019 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 527.18
75808 8/15/2019 MP CLOUD TECHNOLOGIES 499.00
75809 8/15/2019 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,062.00
75810 8/15/2019 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,924.00
75810 8/15/2019 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE -2,924.00
75811 8/15/2019 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,188.89
75812 8/15/2019 UHS PREMIUM BILLING 1,096.00
75813 8/15/2019 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 154.00
75814 8/15/2019 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
75815 8/15/2019 WEA INSURANCE CORPORATION 10,705.16
75816 8/15/2019 WELD RILEY 108.50
75817 8/15/2019 WOODS RUN FOREST PRODUCTS 61.59
75818 8/15/2019 WRWA 124.43
75819 8/15/2019 ZEMPEL APPRAISAL SERVICE 850.00



8/23/2019

8:59 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:

ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Posted From: 8/12/2019 From Account:
Thru: 8/25/2019 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Anmount
75820 8/22/2019 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,548.00
EFTPS 8/22/2019 EFTPS-FEDERAL~-SS-MEDICARE 5,972.32
WIDOR 8/22/2019 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,057.37

AMAZON 8/20/2019 AMAZON.COM 1,010.41
BREMER 8/12/2019 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 1,227.83
CHARTER 8/21/2019 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 552.51
WIDCOMP 8/23/2019 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 185.00
WEENERGIES 8/13/2019 WE ENERGIES 28.54
WEENERGIES 8/13/2019 WE ENERGIES 19.64
Grand Total 124,681.70



WILLIAM J. ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

PHONE (715) 962-3136

FAX

(715) 962-4357

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PO BOX 417, 613 MAIN ST.
COLFAX, W154730

JULY 2019 MONTHLY POLICE REPORT

CALLS FOR SERVICE: 86

TRAFFIC STOPS: 46

OWI ARRESTS: 3

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY: 4
o Traffic stop
o Domestic in county
o Check Welfare x 2

DISORDERLY: 1
o Argument between 17 and 20 year old

911 MISDIAL/HANGUP: 1

FRAUD: 2
o Worthless checks x 2

SUSPICION: ' 7

o Late night open door at concessions
Garage door left open on vacant house
Possible probation violation
Late night car at ball fields
Late night slow car
Late night person at fairgrounds x 2

O 0O 0 0 O

LOST/FOUND: 2
o Found keys
o Found bicycle



DRUGS: 2
o Possession of THC- cited
o Drug activity at residence

CIVIL: 6
o Retrieve property x 2

o Dispute over phones
o Exwas ‘hacking’ into complainant’s accounts
o Retrieve car keys
o Eviction
JUVENILE: 2

o Reported sexual assault- unfounded
o Juvenile runaway

ANIMAL COMPLAINT: 1
o Loose dog

CHECK WELFARE: 5
o Concern for intoxicated female
o Female with mental health issues x 2
o Intoxicated and depressed male
o Suicidal male

HARASSMENT: 1
o Ongoing unwanted phone calls
DOMESTIC: 1

o Female arrested for assaulting live in boyfriend

TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS: 1
o Erratic driver

ASSIST CITIZEN: 1
o Unlock car



2019 Fall Hazardous Waste Clean Sweep

Hazardous waste poses a danger to both you and the environment. Inappropriate storage or disposal
of such materials can cause fires, groundwater contamination and injuries to people and animals. To
ensure safety for all, take part in Dunn County’s Hazardous Waste Clean Sweep! The event will take
place on Wednesday, 9/18/19 at the Colfax Fairgrounds in Coifax, and on Thursday, 9/19/19 at the
Dunn County Transfer Station & Recycling Center in Menomonie. Businesses and farms must pre-
register by Wednesday, 9/11/19 at co.dunn.wi.us/hazardouswaste.

Items for this Clean Sweep Event include wastes and unwanted chemicals from automotive, garden,
garage/workshop, or household sources that are labeled as toxic, caustic, poisonous, corrosive,
flammable, etc. For an expanded list of acceptable hazardous materials, go to the Dunn County Solid
Waste & Recycling Division’s webpage at co.dunn.wi.us/hazardouswaste.

2019 Fall Hazardous Waste Ciean Sweep

Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:00pm to 6:00pm for VSQG Businesses, Farms, &

Colfax Fairgrounds Households
831 E Railroad Ave, Colfax, WI

Thursday, September 19, 2019 2:00pm to 3:00pm for VSQG Businesses
Dunn County Transfer Station & Recycling Center 3:00pm to 4:00pm for Farms
E3900 Hwy 29, Menomonie, WI 4:00pm to 7:00pm for Households

Costs for Latex Paints: $1 pint, $2 quart, $4 gallon, $20 five-gallon bucket. The charge is based on the size of the container, not
the amount of paint remaining in the container, so consolidate and save money.

2019 Fall Hazardous Waste Clean Sweep

Hazardous waste poses a danger to both you and the environment. Inappropriate storage or disposal
of such materials can cause fires, groundwater contamination and injuries to people and animals. To
ensure safety for all, take part in Dunn County’s Hazardous Waste Clean Sweep! The event will take
place on Wednesday, 9/18/19 at the Colfax Fairgrounds in Colfax, and on Thursday, 9/19/19 at the
Dunn County Transfer Station & Recycling Center in Menomonie. Businesses and farms must pre-
register by Wednesday, 9/11/19 at co.dunn.wi.us/hazardouswaste.

Items for this Clean Sweep Event include wastes and unwanted chemicals from automotive, garden,
garage/workshop, or household sources that are labeled as toxic, caustic, poisonous, corrosive,
flammable, etc. For an expanded list of acceptable hazardous materials, go to the Dunn County Solid
Waste & Recycling Division’s webpage at co.dunn.wi.us/hazardouswaste.

2019 Fall Hazardous Waste Clean Sweep

Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:00pm to 6:00pm for VSQG Businesses, Farms, &

Colfax Fairgrounds Households
831 E Railroad Ave, Colfax, Wi

Thursday, September 19, 2019 2:00pm to 3:00pm for VSQG Businesses
Dunn County Transfer Station & Recycling Center 3:00pm to 4:00pm for Farms
E3900 Hwy 29, Menomonie, W] 4:00pm to 7:00pm for Households

Costs for Latex Paints: $1 pint, $2 quart, $4 gallon, $20 five-gallon bucket. The charge is based on the size of the container, not
the amount of paint remaining in the container, so consolidate and save money.



